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_Veron Chen (LKKAuto) HeeK Ann
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 10:36 AM
To: Jocelyn Ng; SUR
Cc: Woon Choo Kwok
Subject: RE: MV - SKK4297X ; DOA: 11/10/2019

Dear Jacelyn,

The market value of SKK 4297X is $35K-$37K (Estimated) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Yvonne

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 4:11 PM

Cc: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: MV - SKK4297X ; DOA: 11/10/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you

Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leo_ng Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
.l_;».— : .‘ "i} r—f-h-

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg & W

A Member of BURTHANE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
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»Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
253Z

SKK4297X
Yes
11 Oct 2019
TOYOTA
VIOS EAUTO
Silver
2008
1INZX792518
MRO53HY9305082728
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$11,834.00
13 Nov 2008
}3 Nov 2008

3/

'$11,834.00
e

( Forfeited /

A\

$0.00

30 Apr2028

A-Car (1600cc & below)

10

$38,655.00
$33,060.00
$33,060.00

OK

Do A \\\\o\\‘l
- mM3\a)



10/15/2019
SGCARMART.COM

Used Toyota Vios Car for Sale in Singapore, Zenith Automobile - sgCarMart

| Al Sections ¥ \What are you looking for? A

New Cars

Used Cars

i My Car

Products

Insurance

® e 48 e s s st

Forum

Resources

Get More Cash for Your Car, Post an Ad Today
Receive a higher selling price by selling your car yourself.
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold.

Toyata Vics Range v ‘Deprecaton 7| (2009
fume » Used Cars » Zenith Autemobile » Toyota Vies 1,54 E (COE til 08/2029)
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 08/2029)
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price 542,800
Depreciation $4,350 /yr Reg Date 18-Aug-2009
(9yrs 10mths 3days COE left)
Mileage 138,000 km (13,6k /yr) Manufactured 2009
Road Tax $684 /yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $28,886 as of today (change) oMV $12,717
COE $29,328 ARF $12,717
Engine Cap 1,497 cc Power 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,095 kg No. of Owners 4
Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan
Features
Powerful 1.5L VWT-i 16 Valves Inline DOHC Engine, Auto Transmission, ABS, EBD, Dual SRS Airbags, View specs
of the Toyata Vios {2007-2013)
Accessories

Reverse Sensors, Audio Systems, Leather Seats.

Description

Bank And In House Loan Available, High Trade In, Fast And Easy Approval. Call Us Now For Further Loan Details
And Car Details,

Category
Status
Available
Resources
— Car Valuation - Free
- Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Vehicle Evaluation
Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find aut more

STk

Posted on: 26-Sep-2019 | Last Updated on: 13-0ct-2019

Shortlist

Report Error

Company

Address

Location

Office No

Contact Person(s) George

Compare Add note

Mare Actions

Zenith Automobile
» dealer's pricelist
» 24 vehs sold | 22 vehs avallable

1 Bukit Batok Crescent #02-54

Search cars nearby this location
WCEGA Plaza
66848884

88088825

Simon 98197237

Transfer Fee $25
Down Payment $12,840 (chanue) Magimum 7G% Loan
Tt Tactaiment $450 75 ate

$947 onwards

https://www, sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?71D=831801&DL=1238

Login
Sign up

1/2



NOx Emission : PM Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00

Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (13 Nov 2019 to 12 May 2020) $411.00

Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (13 Nov 2019 to 12 Nov 2020) $821.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired.
You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

Printedon 14 Oct 2019 15:41:26

Copyright © Land Transport Authority of Singapore 2018
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Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SKK4297X

Land Transport Authority

Make / Model

TOYOTA/VIOS EAUTO

Vehicle Type :

P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Propellant:

Petrol

Motor No.:

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :

1505 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2008

Lifespan Expiry Date

PQP Paid:
$38,655.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :

12 Nov 2019

Inspection Due Date ;

12 Nov 2019

CO2 Emission :

CO Emission :

Vehicle Attachment 1:

No Attachment

Chassis No.:

MRO53HY 2305082728

Engine No.:

1NZX792518

Engine Capacity :
1497 cc

Maximum Power Output :

80.0 kW (107 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1095 kg

Original Registration Date :

13 Nov 2008

COE Category:
A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Expiry Date .
30 Apr 2028

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Intended Transfer Date :

14 Oct 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission :



